COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

April 30, 2018

Mr. Steve Lindner

South Forty Recreation, LLC
759 Apache Drive

Caiion City, CO 81212

Re: Project, Permit No. M-1977-559, Canon City East Pit;
Decision Date Extension Request Acknowledgment, Technical Revision No. TR-05

Dear Mr. Lindner:

On April 22, 2018, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) received via email a
request to extend the decision date for Technical Revision 5 (TR-05) to May 15, 2018. The DRMS
accepts this request as a waiver to the 30-day review period for technical revisions pursuant to Rule
1.9.1.

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me at (303)866-3567 x8169.

%J%

Timothy“A. Cazier, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist

ec: DRMS file
Polly B. Jesson, Kaplan Kirsch Rockwell
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